FRD.001.00001528

u=Samuel Moncur/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=49921B6BB69C4922A5F54F8DF58A0725-
SAMUEL MONCUR

Sent: Thu, 11 Feb 2021 12:12:04 +1100 (AEDT)

To:  *Angus Liewellyn" [
Ce:  "Craig Campbell” I

Subject: ENVIRO INTRO GFX

I was hoping to get a start on your standing intro plasma look.

We don’t often do them, but in the past we would put some imagery and or text in a plasma behind Lisa on the Sydney
set.

Did you have any thoughts as to what you might like to see?

If you are shooting evening shots of parliament house tonight maybe we could use a bit of that.

Sam Moncur
Head of Post Production
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